C. Harold Jackson/Nancy E. Jackson Ian Goudy and Goudy Farms Inc.

22231 Wonderland Road North 22297 Wonderland Road North

P.O. Box 612 RR.#3

Ilderton, Ontario NOM 2A0 Ilderton, Ontario NOM 2A0

Tel: (519) 666-3723 Tel: (519) 666-1546

E-mail: h.n.jackson{@sympatico.ca E-mail: iangoudv@sympatico.ca
June 20, 2011

Via Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary,
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: File Number EB-2010-0381
Leave to Construct Natural Gas Pipeline and Ancillary Facilities
in the City of London and the Municipality of Middlesex Centre,
in the County of Middlesex

Response to Procedural Order No. 3

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 3 and as parties with intervenor status, we wish to
submit the following commentary on the document entitled “Argument in Chief of Union Gas
Limited” (*ACUGL”) filed June 14, 2011 with the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB™), amended
copy. We understand routing of the proposed gas pipeline to be within the corridor of the road
allowance of Wonderland Road North (ACUGL paragraph no. 9). With respect, we request that
the OEB in its final direction to UNION on the subject project require definition of exact
location(s), east and/or west side of this corridor. This will facilitate appropriate planning for
affected adjacent landowners impacted during construction of the gas pipeline.

In addition, we also submit that there are still outstanding issues, which require OEB
definition and management in its final direction to UNION concerning the subject gas pipeline
construction project.

1. Drainage

There is no evidence that current construction plans take into account the
impact on agricultural, residential and municipal drains that will of necessity
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be bridged in this project. Appropriate consideration regarding construction
management/techniques should be provided to UNION.

2. Off road allowance temporary land use
The original application by UNION cites the need for temporary land use in
specific instances (Schedule 12, page 56 and associated Schedule 14, pages
65-67). Such temporary land use and potential crop and other damages should
be directed to be compensated at the level of the most recent GAPLO-UNION
landowner gas pipeline agreements.

3. Residential/agricultural injurious affection
Consideration of this impact and appropriate direction as necessary should be
provided to UNION.

The foregoing is submitted in the spirit of timely management of the proposed construction
project and its impact on the parties concerned, as expected OEB direction and approval is given to
UNION for this construction project.
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